Sustainable Maryland Meeting Notes

December 6, 2022

Attendance

Chiara Atoyebi

Daryl Braithwaite

Janet Owens

Megan Pierce

Orissa Samaroo

Sophia Yarrow

The committee members reviewed priority actions for Takoma Park's Sustainable Maryland status and made suggestions for which actions to prioritize for the upcoming renewal process. Please see the suggested actions spread sheet for the agreed actions.

The committee received an overview of the Sustainable Maryland actions and process by staff member Mike Hunningshake. After the presentation Mike held a brief question and answer session for members.

The committee agreed to reconvene on Monday, January 9, 2023.

@ 20 pp to	14 Re-cert Comments from SMC	UPDATED NARRATIVE	2017 Author	2014 Narrative	
County o Green 15. Team 00. 16.	In the Green Team self-intent? Now the of commiss rewards Maketing minutes that the past has present the past has present the past has present the past has present the past that the past the	h 2011 h Sente Per City Courted used services in 2011. Sente Per City C	Sarah Mazur	\$20.11, but done for the Coordinate of which country approximate in the Coordinate of the Coordinate o	
Profesjonal in and Comment of the Co	What has been accomplished in pixel with the beautiful and the pixel was a complished on the pixel was a complete to the pixel was a lower was a complete to the pixel was a lower was a complete with the pixel was a c	Documentation survivory of computed 2014-2016 actions, Action Florida 2016-2019	Sorah Mazur	The Cut of States and Commission in the Economism condition is that a over or in the Commission in the Economism condition is that a over or in the Commission is the Commission of States and Commission. On a particular state of the Commission of Commissi	
Conduct Corresulty Barriers \$ 15 Bendits Assessment Build SMC Resource 5 Confer		Silvers Pet has developed a vital ausbrisklijn resource caster as part of the city website. It includes information on resources for residents, such as every efficiency and resources for residents, such as every efficiency and research carry petits. Avalation freque the consecution carry affects.	Sarah Mazur	ten spann. Description of the spanning of the	
Participate in MD Green 10 10 Collectors	is blooggowy that all certified with the certified with the certified and the certified in process and excellent \$4.00 to account of the certified and the c	All of the achoods previously identified remain in the MD Green Schools Program. The Young Advised Club includes		Execut control Marginet Colom. Schmidt on in or new Therm Park. The control control Marginet Colom. Schmidt on in or new Therm Park. The colom. The colom. Schmidt of the colo	
Innovative 5 to Demonstration 20				TENERS THE RESIDENCE OF THE CONTROL OF T	
Local Food 10 Fair Local Food					
Consumption 5 per & Preservation class Classes				There are two active farmer's markets in the city. Takoms Park (Old Town) Farmers Market - Sun 15m-2pm year round, and Crossroads Farmers Market – Wed 11am-2pm surmers Market.	
Exhaldsh Land Remark 15 11 Market	Are the famon market still in existence of a second			Commonship of the Commonship o	
Promote Local Farmer's 5 Market 5	Website still up to date? any dyers given out in past 2 months?			There are los active former's markets in the oily. "Balance Park (CAE Town)" armers Market have been been been been been been been be	
Commonly up to	3 graders and referral entries. The control and control entries.			One is beind a man for large social geriden. Sie CO year increased or performable pringing The collections of social being been consequently gradent plaining being social and social and social being social and	
Spring Plant Transplant 10 Sale					
Fall Plant Transplant 10 Sale Establish CSA Drop-eff 10 Location					
Location Innovative Demonstration 5 to Projects	is compost still intact? If so, how ramay residents are now participating any sits given to residents about compost.			Takenea Pask has had a hoof washi compositing program since February 2013, Initially begin as a job tearing short 200 seasofted, and despired to early 2014 to serve short attacked the septem of an object of the serve short attacked the septem and documents the program. Samh can you please upload? Samh can you please upload? Coouversiden poll of surrowy and poll takes explaining the program.	
Manistrat 100 Company Audits Company Audits Company Audits Company Com	Are such done or any other buildings of the buildings of	,	Jamey, Castl	Subject 1. The Conference amount of Membrands in Marine 7 Me is a rest on a Marined Amount of Membrands in Marine 7 Me is a rest on a Marined Amount of Membrands in Marine 1. The Membrands in Membrand	
Residential 5 to Energy 25* Wind Energy				I. Marked as 'planned' activity	
Wind Energy 15 Project Interesting 510 Demonstration 20 22	How much energy have you conserved then the use of sider persists? The state of the state persists of the state of the sta		Jamey, Geoff Jamey, Geoff	Takene Pulk is substiting less Insenders Europy Projects al 10s Ers. Summers and self-control of the Control of the Control of the Special Sp	
Municipal Carbon Footprint (P) 15" 11 (pro-requisite)			Jamey, Geoff	Takens had connected with the Branch Criss, a substantially consuling group based in Not Crisis, a loss stocked a Countries and GOCC investor for the Country of Land Land Land Land Land Land Land Land	

@ points Po	cert			
	cert ints Comments from SMC	UPDATED NARRATIVE 2017 Aug	2017 Minutes Makes Plat controlled with the Bandle Graps, a substitutibly considing group based in Part Gibbs, to control or Security Security by the Class Security	
			Fort Collins, to conduct a Greenhouse Gas (GHG) inventory for the City using ICLEI US Community Protocol for Accounting and Reporting of GHG Emissions (Version 1.0, October	
			of fuel in residential and commercial stationary combustion equipment (e.g., furnaces, cooking); 3) on-road passanger and height motor vehicle travel; 4) use of energy in	
			treatment and distribution of potable water and wastewater; and 5) generation of solid waste by the community. The baseline year was 2012. These sources were selected because	
Community Carbon Footprint (pre- requisite)		Jamey, G	necessary to estimate these emissions are typically available, these are significant sources of GHG emissions, and the activities occur in most US communities. Takoma Park	
Footprint (pre- requisite)		Saliny, G	completed its first GHG inventory in 2000, and one of the main challenges then was accessing utility data and interpreting it. For the most recent inventory, data was available through the Methodolies Washington Coursel of Concernance in which the Methodolies of Methodolies and Application of the Concernance in the Control of Concernance in Control of Contro	
			PEPCO was able to provide the information in zip plus 4 format which enabled a much more accurate assessment. The cost for the inventory was \$7,200. It was only one task of six for	
			which Brendle was hired, resulting in a Sustainable Energy Action Plan, which was completed in late 2013 (see innovative projects below).	
			Further discussion of methodology and results can be found online at http: //tkpksustainability.com/ under the "Current Conditions" tab.	
Climate Action 10 to Plan 25+			Marked as "planned" activity	
Climate Change Adaptation Element				
Element			This section describes two innovative projects:	
			This section describes two innovative projects: 1. a commanity Sustainable Energy Action Plan (SEAP), described here; and 2. a public private partnership project to make corn available for home heating in pellet stover, described in the attachment.	
			The SEAP was developed by a joint effort of City staff, the Committee on the Environment	
Innovative 5 to Demonstration 20 25	7 ""not sure how involved the city is what have been the impacts of the recovery.		and the Brendle Group. The process took 9 months and included a review of existing city programs, analyzing previous recommendations and reports, identification of best practices	
Projects 20 25	program is the city planning on being more invovied in the future		for potential programs taking place in other cities, and input from community members, commercial interests and Councilmembers. Once developed, the SEAP was discussed in an Osea Mouse in July 2011. The SEAP's was a filter on the proof provided in the cities of the c	
			The SEAP was decision in a macrosmost. The SEAP was decisioned by paint when of City staff, the Contribution of health contribution of the Tender County of	
			process and the plan - http://lippksustainability.com/ Documentation: plan website	
Let's Move 15			The City of Takoma Park currently has a Wellness Committee to improve employee health,	
Workplace Wellness	monthly articles still in circulation? Healthy day been more than once? continous weekly lunch walks? The healthy events still around?		The Oily of Takons Park currently has a Wellness Committee to Improve employee health, morals, and productivity white discreasing absentiseism and containing the City's health care costs. The Committee sportscored a Health Day on Jure 25, 2013 that offered health assessments, francial education, eating healthy, alternative therapies, etc.	
Wellness	continous weekly lunch walks? The healthy events still around?			
Join Healthiest				
Join Healthlest Maryland Daninesses Workplace Willows 5 to Program 15				
Wellness 5 to 5 Program 15	is community still active?			
			The City of Takoma Park Recreation Department and Holy Cross Hospital sponsored a Stanford University Program Living Well Workshop for Seniors in February March 2013. The	
Living Well 5 per 5 Program class	has the program for seniors become an annual program/seasonal/etc.		very successful accessor program, Living vision lass Charge of four reason, had one of the highest completion rates of any of their previous sessions held in Montgomery County, and thus a majority received fortification of completion' for this Stanford University Program.	
Program class	a rows you gram seasonalists.		This City of Tallers a Prick Recention Despines and 16th Class Hopside spreamed is Stated to University Program Lives (Will Montaley for Service in Prickary States 2011. The very successful site owns, Forgram, Turkny Will Taller Charge of Your Yealth, "Ind Cred file Pulpade completion raised and your flow provious sessions shall be inferenced. Consider This program is designed to help sentors learn self-energy prickary states and the health and quality of file.	
			Takorns Park has several ongoing activities related to health and wellness that do not fit into the pre-determined categories. The attachment summarizes and provides documentation for five projects:	
Innovative 5 to Demonstration 20 40 Projects	How many programs are still intact? is the community still participating?		s. Takoma Safe Routes to School b. Playful City USA and TakomaPlays citizen organization	
Projects	,,,		Taloma Safe Routes to School Trayful City USE and Taloma/Pays citizen organization Commenty Health and Trayfuneweenset through Education and Research awards Risking in Taloma Park Route City City City City City City City City	
			Separative of recreasion nearn and welfness programs	
			A local business directory is produced annually by a local nonprofit, the Takoma Park. Cooperative Narrany School. It is delivered to each household in Takoma Park, and is promoted by the Cild Your Historian Business Muncations (CTRIA), A photo is available at http://takoma.cooperativeschool.org/lux/wid-guider. OTRIA also has a directory of local businesses on its worksing (high/lown arrainstreadscens on only.)	
Establish Local Business Directory			http://sakonscooperativeschool.org/sun/viol-guide/. OTBA also has a directory of local businesses on its website (http://www.mainstneetakons.org/).	
Directory			Documentation: link provided	
			A local business directory is already produced annually by a local nonprofit, the Takoma Park Cooperative Numery School. It is delivered to each household in Takoma Park, and is promoted by the CRI Town Takoma Business Association (OTBA).	
			A photo is available at http://takomaccoperativeschool.org/survival-guide/	
Promote Local Business 5 5 Directory	is the directory still being circulated how much local business are well	The local business directory continues to be produced and delivered each year to residents.OTEA and Crossroads have continued and expanded their online presence to catalog and posmote local businesses. See for example http://takomalangley.org/	Businesses are also promoted through online directories on our local business association websites: http://www.mainstrees/takoms.org/jages/business_manyland	
Directory	promoted in your town?	promote local businesses. See for example http://bakomslangley. org/	http://enw.mainatree/takoms.org/page/business_maryland	
			Additionally, the OTIIA updates, produces and distributes maps of local stores and how to get to them. These maps are distributed at local and nearby events and to new homeowners and students to familiate customers with local businesses.	
			Takorna Park has two active business associations, and the City actively collaborates with both. The City tunds a New Ave campaign highlighting businesses along New Hampshire Ave, which goes through the Cossaroads. http://www.therewave.com/.	
			An unit of your Through the Caseada. **Ing Found amenase cour? Che to do if the Che the Euleuse Association (FIGE) longing in provided by the Chy CHEA, Activity provides local businesses through event that four customers, such as the CHEA, activity provides local businesses through event that four customers, such as the Information customers, "I wished with an include or customer for the Information customers," in which we will be customers and monoble of dents in excuspan- tions," and provides of the CHEA, and the CHEA, and control or compared that it is not control or control or compared to the CHEA, and control or c	
		The City still collaborates with and helps fund both business associations. Both associations are even more active than	One third of the Old Town Business Association's (OTBA) budget is provided by the City. OTBA actively promotes local businesses through events that draw customers, such as the expected Shared Earthrol (Other James Informatication) comit. the partire Art Mon Other.	
		before in designing and implementing fund and creative programs that promote buying local and structing DC residents who can show the Telegram destination by make. This year's	(lathoptakoma.com/), a website with an online calendar (http://www.mainstnettakoma. org/), and promotional campaigns. OTBA also undertakes innovative efforts to encourage	
Buy Local 15 15 Campaign	are cashmob events still ongoing? show poster, website calendar, etc.	offerings include Takoma Truckganden on June 3, Grant Ave market to bring residents to a different section of local stores,	buying local, such as March and May 2014 CashMob events with 11 local businesses to encourage folks to "browse and buy cool local stuff + eat and drink local goods all white making a transitive exprover; impact " and a current loss in cool-"Short in real-Case I cool	
Campaign	show poster, website calendar, etc.	and the ever-popular Pajamara, featuring deep discounts right before Christmas for those who shop in their jammies. http:	making a singless scontinuc impact, and a custer LIVE Locar-onep Local-Give Local campaign by the Clid Takoma Business Association and the Takoma Foundation. http://www.mainatrestfakoma.org/	
		The City of Collections with the finding for Lots Is between the City of City	Takoma Langley Crossroads Development Authority promotes a cluster of businesses in	
		farmers market, and an outdoor mural painting http: //takomalangley.org/	Takoma Langley Crosmoda Development Authority promotes a cluster of businesses in one part of Takoma Park, in part with city funding (http://lakomalangley.org/home.php). To further promote collaboration, the City ward 6 Council member and the City's Housing and Community Development Director are ex officio board members.	
			The city's Green Team has a slot for a member of each Association. Documentation: various websites listed	
Local			COLUMN SECUL. VIII DISS MELISSIS ISSUE	
Business 5 per Roundtable				
Local Business 10				
Notices Formula				
Analysis of 15 Procurement 15				
Practices Local				
Preference Policy			planned	
Green				
Dusiness			planned	
Laced Bolomes Local Bolomes Bo		Llocal business associations were engaged in whether they would premote this to their members. Local business was how and	planned	
Business Recognition Join Maryland Green Registry 5		Local business associations were engaged in whether they would promote this to their members. Local businesses have not enhanced this program, finding it more productive to promote that bod intolvenent in a geen Raisona Park and comply with	planned	
Join Maryland Green Registry 5		Libbal basiness associations were engaged in whether they would promote this to their interests. Local businesses have not everlocated the program, fielding in more production to promote including the companies of the contract of the cont	placed	
Join Maryland Green Registry 5 Procede 5 per Maryland 2 Green Registry byte		see above	placement	
Join Maryland Green Registry 5 Procede 5 per Maryland 2 Green Registry byte		see above	planed	
Join Maryland Green Registry 5		total environmental regulations, start to just the regulary.		
Join Maryland Green Registry 5 Procede 5 per Maryland 2 Green Registry byte		see above		
Join Maryland Green Registry 5 Procede 5 per Maryland 2 Green Registry byte		see above		
Join Maryland Green Registry 5 Procede 5 per Maryland 2 Green Registry byte		see above	The City has a number of pictors existed to environmentally profession City prochases and and City from the addition. No City Council washing to despit comprehensing passes City specific City Section (City specific City Section (City specific City Section (City specific City Section (City Sectio	
Join Maryland J. Grans Registry J. Presents 5 per Maryland 2 2 Grans Beauty John St. Program III		See allows Thomas Park date in the park date of the park	The City has a number of policies exclude to an encorrectably profession City profession and and City devices. In addition, City Cyclored waveful per larged an expression of policy and city and city City City City and city City City City and city City City City City City City City C	
Join Maryland J. Grans Registry J. Presents 5 per Maryland 2 2 Grans Beauty John St. Program III		See allows Thomas Park date in the park date of the park	The City has a number of policies exclude to an encorrectably profession City profession and and City devices. In addition, City Cyclored waveful per larged an expression of policy and city and city City City City and city City City City and city City City City City City City City C	
Join Maryland Green Registry 5 Procede 5 per Maryland 2 Green Registry byte		see above	This City has a number of pictions valued to enconversatily production City purchases and and face plackness policy for City profusions and the City purchases and the City purchases. For excess, the City City could raise in raise of encoderate and products and unperparent and excess, the City City could raise a reason of encoderate and encoderate and encoderate and excess programme and excess programme and excess products and excess and encoderate and excess products and excess and excess products and excess and excess products	
Join Maryland J. Grans Registry J. Presents 5 per Maryland 2 2 Grans Beauty John St. Program III		See allows Thomas Park date in the park date of the park	This City has a number of pictions valued to enconversatily production City purchases and and face plackness policy for City profusions and the City purchases and the City purchases. For excess, the City City could raise in raise of encoderate and products and unperparent and excess, the City City could raise a reason of encoderate and encoderate and encoderate and excess programme and excess programme and excess products and excess and encoderate and excess products and excess and excess products and excess and excess products	
Join Maryland J. Grans Registry J. Presents 5 per Maryland 2 2 Grans Beauty John St. Program III		See allows Thomas Park date in the park date of the park	The City has a number of pictions values to enconversating production City purchases and and four devicement picting for City profusions and the city devicement picting for City profusions and extra city of City and Cit	
Join Maryland J. Grans Registry J. Presents 5 per Maryland 2 2 Grans Beauty John St. Program III		See allows Thomas Park date in the park date of the park	The City has a number of pictions values to enconversating production City purchases and and four devicement picting for City profusions and the city devicement picting for City profusions and extra city of City and Cit	
Jain Maybed 5 Green Purpose 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		See allows Thomas Park date in the park date of the park	This City has a number of pictions valued to enconversatily production City purchases and and face plackness policy for City profusions and the City purchases and the City purchases. For excess, the City City could raise in raise of encoderate and products and unperparent and excess, the City City could raise a reason of encoderate and encoderate and encoderate and excess programme and excess programme and excess products and excess and encoderate and excess products and excess and excess products and excess and excess products	
Jain Maybed 5 Green Purpose 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		The man find that the proper leading self-definition of the self-def	The City has a number of pictions values to enconversating production City purchases and and four devicement picting for City profusions and the city devicement picting for City profusions and extra city of City and Cit	
Jain Maybed 5 Green Purpose 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		The office of the control of the con	The City has a funder of prices exhall to enconversibly profession City profession and City for the seal than City City count is enterly to depth an experience of the City for the seal than City City City City City City City City	
Jain Maybed 5 Green Purpose 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		The office of the control of the con	The City has a funder of prices exhall to enconversibly profession City profession and City for the seal than City City count is enterly to depth an experience of the City for the seal than City City City City City City City City	
Jain Maybed 5 Green Purpose 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		The extra service is a service of the extra service	The City has a number of prices whiled is uniconventedly preferable City problems and an experiment control of the control of	
Jain Maydend, September 1 of The Control of The Con		see distinct and the second of	The City has a number of prices whiled is uniconventedly preferable City problems and an experiment control of the control of	
Jain Maydend, September 1 of The Control of The Con		see distinct and the second of	The City has a fundam of pictions valued to environmentally profession City profession and City for forms in addition. City City Country among the city of the cit	
Jain Maydend, September 1 of The Control of The Con		see distinct There are not as on the law in our para-haumes confident There are not as on the law in our para-haumes confident The CS confined to the destination for law in the law of	The City has a number of prices whiled is uniconventedly preferable City problems and an experiment control of the control of	
Jain Maybed 5 Green Purpose 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		see distinct There are not as on the law in our para-haumes confident There are not as on the law in our para-haumes confident The CS confined to the destination for law in the law of	The City has a fundam of pictions valued to environmentally profession City profession and City for forms in addition. City City Country among the city of the cit	
Join Maryland J. Grans Registry J. Presents 5 per Maryland 2 2 Grans Beauty John St. Program III		see distinct and the second of	The CS has a number of prices within for environmentally profession CN professions and use of CN forms. In addition, In CS (C) found as watering using a comprehensing passes and comprehensing passes (C) apparents and comprehensing (C) apparent comprehension (C) apparent compr	
Jain Maybed 5 Green Purpose 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		see distinct There are not as on the law in our para-haumes confident There are not as on the law in our para-haumes confident The CS confined to the destination for law in the law of	The CS has a number of prices within for environmentally profession CN professions and use of CN forms. In addition, In CS (C) found as watering using a comprehensing passes and comprehensing passes (C) apparents and comprehensing (C) apparent comprehension (C) apparent compr	
Jain Maybed 5 Green Purpose 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		see distinct There are not as on the law in our para-haumes confident There are not as on the law in our para-haumes confident The CS confined to the destination for law in the law of	The CDs has a number of principle solution for the contemptably profession CDy principles and and of CDy forms to addition, ECC (C) Council to wanting to people and professional great CDy particular solution professional complete principles (C) Separation (C) Council to wanting to people and professional council to contempt and professional c	
Jain Maybed 5 Green Purpose 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		see distinct There are not as on the law in our para-haumes confident There are not as on the law in our para-haumes confident The CS confined to the destination for law in the law of	The COL has a nuclear of policies wholed its unincrementally profession COlyproclases and use of Coly bords. In addition, the COL (Counted in waters) policies are professional great (COL) which is deliberable to COL (Counted in waters) policies are professional great (COL) which is considered to COL (Counted in waters) policies are professional great (COL) which is considered in the COL (Counted in waters) policies are considered in the COL (Counted in waters) which is considered in the COL (Counted in waters) which is considered in the COL (Counted in waters) which is considered in the COL (Counted in waters) which is considered in the COL (Counted in waters) which is considered in the COL (Counted in waters) which is considered in the COL (Counted in waters) which is considered in the COL (Counted in waters) which is considered in the COL (Counted in waters) which is considered in the COL (Counted in waters) which is considered in the COL (Counted in waters) which is considered in the COL (Counted in waters) which is considered in which is considered in the COL (Counted in waters) which is considered in whi	
Jain Maybed 5 Green Purpose 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1 1		see distinct There are not as on the law in our para-haumes confident There are not as on the law in our para-haumes confident The CS confined to the destination for law in the law of	The CS has a number of policies soleted to environmentally profession COly profession and COI years have a few policies of the COI years and the COI years have been as the COI years have been a controlled to the controlled to	
Jain Maybed 5 Green Purpose 1 17		see distinct There are not as on the law in our para-haumes confident There are not as on the law in our para-haumes confident The CS confined to the destination for law in the law of	The CS has a number of policies soleted to environmentally profession COly profession and COI years have a few policies of the COI years and the COI years have been as the COI years have been a controlled to the controlled to	
Jain Maybed 5 Green Purpose 1 17		see distinct There are not as on the law in our para-haumes confident There are not as on the law in our para-haumes confident The CS confined to the destination for law in the law of	The CS has a number of policies soleted to environmentally profession COly profession and COI years have a few policies of the COI years and the COI years have been as the COI years have been a controlled to the controlled to	
Same Register 5 Constitution of the constitut	is the city still purchasing excycled paper in the city still nuclear free?	The continue of the continue o	The CDL has a nuclear of policies withold to environmentally professiols CDly profession and any CDL bases. In addition, the CDL Glorand's assisting to good any comprehensing programment of the CDL bases. The CDL bases is a comprehensing programment of the CDL bases of the CDL	
Jain Maybed 5 Green Purpose 1 17		The continue of the continue o	The CDL has a nuclear of policies withold to environmentally professiols CDly profession and any CDL bases. In addition, the CDL Glorand's assisting to good any comprehensing programment of the CDL bases. The CDL bases is a comprehensing programment of the CDL bases of the CDL	
Sometimes of the control of the cont	is the city still purchasing excycled paper in the city still nuclear free?	The continue of the continue o	The CDL has a nuclear of policies withold to environmentally professiols CDly profession and any CDL bases. In addition, the CDL Glorand's assisting to good any comprehensing programment of the CDL bases. The CDL bases is a comprehensing programment of the CDL bases of the CDL	
Sometimes of the control of the cont	is the city still purchasing excycled paper in the city still nuclear free?	The continue of the continue o	The CD has a number of prices withink to environmentally profusion CD by prohibates and asset of CD force. In addition, EQ CD Council as written is suffered to CD prohibates and asset of CD force. In addition, EQ CD Council as written is suffered and comprehensive promotion of the CD force. In addition, EQ CD profused to the CD prohibates and profuse and council p	
Sometimes of the control of the cont	is the city still purchasing excycled paper in the city still nuclear free?	The continue of the continue o	The CD has a number of prices withink to environmentally profusion CD by prohibates and asset of CD force. In addition, EQ CD Council as written is suffered to CD prohibates and asset of CD force. In addition, EQ CD Council as written is suffered and comprehensive promotion of the CD force. In addition, EQ CD profused to the CD prohibates and profuse and council p	
Sometimes of the control of the cont	is the city still purchasing excycled paper in the city still nuclear free?	The continue of the continue o	The City has a number of policies woulded to environmentally profusion. City provides as and asset City for the has a failth in City (City Count) as working in certificial profusional asset City for the has a failth in City (City Count) as working in certificial profusional asset City (City City City City City City City City	
Same Register 5 Constitution of the constitut	is the city still purchasing excycled paper in the city still nuclear free?	The continue of the continue o	The City has a number of policies woulded to environmentally profusion. City provides as and asset City for the has a failth in City (City Count) as working in certificial profusional asset City for the has a failth in City (City Count) as working in certificial profusional asset City (City City City City City City City City	
Same Register 5 Constitution of the constitut	is the city still purchasing excycled paper in the city still nuclear free?	The continue of the continue o	The CD has a number of prices withink to environmentally profusion CD by prohibates and asset of CD force. In addition, EQ CD Council as written is suffered to CD prohibates and asset of CD force. In addition, EQ CD Council as written is suffered and comprehensive promotion of the CD force. In addition, EQ CD profused to the CD prohibates and profuse and council p	
Same Register 5 Constitution of the constitut	is the city still purchasing excycled paper in the city still nuclear free?	The continue of the continue o	The City has a number of policies woulded to environmentally profusion. City provides as and asset City for the has a failth in City (City Count) as working in certificial profusional asset City for the has a failth in City (City Count) as working in certificial profusional asset City (City City City City City City City City	
Section 10 control of the control of	is the city still purchasing excycled paper in the city still nuclear free?	The continue of the continue o	The City has a number of policies woulded to environmentally profusion. City provides as and asset City for the has a failth in City (City Count) as working in certificial profusional asset City for the has a failth in City (City Count) as working in certificial profusional asset City (City City City City City City City City	
Section 10 control of the control of	is the city still purchasing excycled paper in the city still nuclear free?	The continue of the continue o	The City has a number of policies woulded to environmentally profusion. City provides as and asset City for the has a failth in City (City Count) as working in certificial profusional asset City for the has a failth in City (City Count) as working in certificial profusional asset City (City City City City City City City City	
Section 10 control of the control of	is the city still purchasing excycled paper in the city still nuclear free?	The continue of the continue o	The City has a number of policies woulded to environmentally profusion. City provides as and asset City for the has a failth in City (City Count) as working in certificial profusional asset City for the has a failth in City (City Count) as working in certificial profusional asset City (City City City City City City City City	
Section 10 control of the control of	is the city still purchasing excycled paper in the city still nuclear free?	The continue of the continue o	The City has a number of policies woulded to environmentally profusion. City provides as and asset City for the has a failth in City (City Count) as working in certificial profusional asset City for the has a failth in City (City Count) as working in certificial profusional asset City (City City City City City City City City	
Secretary of the control of the cont	is the city still purchasing excycled paper in the city still nuclear free?	The continue of the continue o	The City has a number of policies woulded to environmentally profusion. City provides as and asset City for the has a failth in City (City Count) as working in certificial profusional asset City for the has a failth in City (City Count) as working in certificial profusional asset City (City City City City City City City City	
Sometimes of the control of the cont	is the city still purchasing excycled paper in the city still nuclear feed?	The continue of the continue o	The City has a number of policies woulded to environmentally profusion. City provides as and asset City for the has a failth in City (City Count) as working in certificial profusional asset City for the has a failth in City (City Count) as working in certificial profusional asset City (City City City City City City City City	

e	2014 points	Re-cert Comments from SMC	UPDATED NARRATIVE	2017 Author	2014 Nantative									
Provide Votesting Provide For Citize Engagement in Biggerentish Stewardship		ary recent from dement in 12months Le. waterheld clean up any adventisement	Uniform Workshop (2) and "works an polarization of Sign Court Pression for Court Pression Court	Lauren Manhali	The Cost form does never a propose to designed to public gardenders. Does proceed and control of the control of									
Provide Incertives for Watershed Stewardship on Private Lande	15 0	any new ideas updated since this was not passed?	NOTHING TO REPORT	Lauren Marshall	Each spring and fell, the Chy advertises in the City Neswelster and on the City website for price per few last 160. The City does offers a \$500 decount for one level per last set. The City does not set to the City does not set to the City does not set to the City Documentation. High city does not consider the City Documentation: https://doi.org/10.1006/set/10.10									
Create a Watershed Flan	20" 20		The Copy of the other Pay Security is National Association for the Copy of the	Lauren Marahali	This Cay of blacks have described a 'Bidded's Involvement on the to 2011's sources. A surplement of the properties of t									
Stormwater Management			A comprehensive aformwater management program in the City											
Sterronder Mesogened Program	197 15		An experimental program in the Conference of the											
Storrewater ManageriCoci dinator	15		In Takons Park, the City Engineer has been designated. The Engineer angolds to the Director of Public Works and is responsible to round management of demonster activities. See a comparable to round management of demonster activities, exceeding the comparable to round a management of demonster activities. See a comparable to round a comparable to the c		In Marca Park, the Cby Exphare has been designated Discreasive Management, and the Company of th									
Stormeater Fee Structure	20 20		Takeurs Perk Vas Hard. No based observation fund view 1965. The least inches angles to resident in, control of the least inches angles progress. Pleas are used for system marketeners, casilian strength of the least in the leas	Lauren Mamhall	Takene Park has had is the based stammater fand once 1966. The textificate applies to closely represent the property of the p									
Septica System Assessment and leventery Septica System Plan Dedicated Septic System Fund Dedicated Septic System Fund	20													
Develop a Water Conservation Plan	15													
Develop a Water Conservation	10													
Outrack Program Tree City USA		was the lose-city ninewast?	The Cry I has bistorially causign file under hear do the order of the control of	Lauren Marshall	The Cly manages the urban level bill on public and provide both through implementations of these definitions often the supervision of a filter set of feeders. When public designs are considered to the public designs of the set of t									
Implement a			ntn#12.12											
Implement a Pet Waste Education Program Develop a Pet Waste Program	5													
Advert a Dat		need updated ordinance/still on books			Title 15 of the Tations Pink Code registers arinsis corted. Several sections of the Title are relevent by at waste and are substantively equivalent to NUICC mode pit waste orderance. These include sections on definition, removed servant because and nuisances, and violations. This Title is enforced by a relaxance control specialist in the Tationary his Pink Department Title 15 is allocked (Villa). Documentation: pot waste orderance.									
Incovative Denovatives Projects	n 515 30	in the particular free and all on the based of an inches and all on the based of an inches and			She Garwan et al. 2013. She Garwan et al. 2013. She Garwan et al. 2014. She Garwan et al. 201									
Participation i	n	if reapplied, need updated letter or letter of intent to reapply												
Participation I DHCD Sustainable Communities Housing and the Comprehense e Plan		If reapplied, need updated letter or letter of intent to reapply was a recularly designated a unstainable community. Housing sitement has to be updated within the part of years in the need-stabilization skill intent? all the places planned for rendelopment, how did the plans go? any correction plann?												
		revdelopment, how did the plans go? any contruction plans?	City acquired, in partnership with local donations, the last large private wooded tract of land in Takonra Park (2.55 acres) as community open paper, in Fab 2015. Velorizater crease hand to neighborhood periodically work to remove instantive plants and being that properly back to acclopical health, with activities from the		City has recently committed to an affordable housing initiative, and to including energy and e	nvironmentally sustai	inable measures as port of that A	Mordable housing is one of	the city's top priorities this y	var.				
Land Preservation Conduct Essenant Outreach that Encourages Inspection, and Stewardship Build Essenant	15		neighborhood periodicated works for earth of installable plants and only others here they have been been been as the con- cly others here they are the configuration of the con- traction of the contraction of the contraction of the con- sessments are not appropriate. The City encoverages prises properly owners to practice good stewardship by prisenting new trees and locally appropriate. A home habitat challenge in planted for next years.											
Stewardship Build Easement Inventory	10				- marked planned									

The Chy has been being being and any diploming part of the any diplomi

Actions	Description	2020 Points Earned	2022 Possible points	Expired? Planned? Completed? Recommended?	Expected points 2023 (see 2020 possible points)	Notes	Decision (Yay/Nay)	PRIORITY (star your top 2 in each category)	Darryl to check internally within the city of Takoma Park to ensure our recommendations align with city expectations
Category 1: Community Action [S	An integrated approach to learning					Sophia was working with her school			
	that incorporates environmental best management practices and					to connect with Native Plant resources; Blair high school has		Sophia Yarrow, Orissa, Megan,	
Participation in MD Green Schools	community stewardship	30	30	Expired		initiated a food recovery program.		Brittany, Janet	
	This action can be completed once the community has developed a								
	Green Team Action Plan and has identified any actions in the plan								
Conduct Community Barriers and Benefits Assessment	with significant behavior change components	0	15	Planned/Incomplete; Recommended		Sustainable Maryland Green Team Training		Sophia Yarrow, Chiara , Janet	
Total		65	85						
Catagon, 2: Community Bases	Land Customs Hand Chiara	Combin							
Category 2. Community baset	Food Systems [Janet, Chiara, A Community Supported	Soprilaj							
	Agriculture (CSA) drop-off specifically for municipal workers								
	would encourage support for local	40	40					Orissa, Megan,	
Establish CSA Drop-off location	agriculture Consumers will not/cannot	10	10					chiara, sophia	
	purchase that of which they are now aware of; this fair would					Recommendation to continue only if			
	educate local consumers ont he					deemed an efficient way to get		L	
Local Food Fair	variety of locally produced foods and their availability	0	10	Recommended		points- Crossroads Community Food Network does this in May		Sophia Yarrow, Brittany, Orissa	
	This is an educational opportunity to provide local consumers with					Is there and audience for local food			
	knowledge and skills to encourage					prep classes? if so we could			
Local Food Cooking & Preservation Classes	confidence regarding purchasing and preparing local foods	0	15	Planned/Incomplete		propose to add food prep also with the goal to redduce food waste.		Janet	
	The primary goal is to increase								
	locally grown food by getting fruit, herb, and vegetable plants into the					Should these be provided free of charge? They are sold at the			
Spring Transplant Sale	hands of consumers, so they may grow their own fresh foods	10	10	recommend		Farmers market and TP Ace holds a sale of plants in the spring.		Chiara	
	Similar to the Spring Transplant								
	Sale, this works to keep fresh foods in the hands and gardens of								
Fall Transplant Sale Total	consumers year-round	10 65	10 140	Expired					
Category 3: Energy [Brittany, Diana]	00	140						
	This action works to reduce the cost and environemntal impact of							Sophia Yarrow, Chiara, Megan,	
Residential Energy Efficiency	heating and cooling homes Energy audits establish where and	20	20	Expired		REcommended		Brittany	
	identifies opportunities for energy and and cost savings. The energy audit process can begin as a simple organization of energy bills and can lead to technical evaluations that require the hiring of outside firms. There are two ways to accomplish an audit. The first is to complete an audit internally. The second is to secure a qualified auditing professional or firm. It may make sense to hire an energy services company (ESCO) to conduct some or all of the steps above; an ESCO often pair the audit with a contract to perform the resulting recommendations for upgrade and repair.			Expired.		Need to look into further detail on how to increase energy efficiency of the municipal buildings and conduct		Sophia Yarrow,	
Municipal Energy Audits	The municipal government has	15	55	Recommended		a new energy audit		Janet	
	promoted the benefits of electric vehicles to residents and/or								
Residential Electric Vehicles and	purchased or maintained use of publicly available charging stations					I believe this is happening, we had the first EV station (full) in the		Orissa, Chiara,	
Public Charging Stations	in the past year.		15			country no?- Yes (Brittany)		Megan, Brittany	
Total		70	180						
Category 4: Greenhouse Gas [Oris:	sa]								
	Establishing a GHG inventory measures the amount of GHG							Canhia V	
	emissions produced by a			Expired.				Sophia Yarrow, Megan, Brittany,	
Community Carbon Footprint	municipalities residents, schools,	15	50	Recommended		Yes. Resubmit GHG Inventory Yes. check with Gina: https:		Janet	
	municipal GHG emissions, and					//takomaparkmd.			
	measures the amount of GHG emissions produced by a			Expired.		gov/initiatives/project- directory/sustainability-and-climate-			
Municipal Carbon Footprint	municipality in a given year This is a planning tool to assess a	15	15	Recommended		action-plan-2019/		Orissa, Janet	
	community's vulnerability to the					https://documents.takomaparkmd.			
Climate Change Adaptation	impacts of climate change and can help to determine strategies that			Expired.		gov/government/city- council/agendas/2019/Documents/R			
Element	will help to adapt to those impacts A Climate Action Plan of CAP,	5	5	Recommended		esilience-and-Adaptation-Memo.pdf			
	outlines strategies and actions							Sophia Yarrow +	
Climate Action Plan	designed to reduce the impact a municipality has on the climate	20	20	Expired. Recommended		Same as above		Orissa, Megan, Brittany	
Total		70	140						
Category 5: Health & Wellness	[Megan, Diana]					Pacammandation: adjust 2017			
						Recommendation: adjust 2017 actions. Six-week program with			
	This program aims to inform					TKPK Rec Dept, Holy Corss Hospital and maryland Dept of			
	seniors, caregivers, and other persons with chronic diseases					Aging to help seniors with chronic health problems. Improvements			
	about living well including topics					could include: more promotion; a		Origon Marrie	
Living Well Program	such as techniques to deal with chronic fatigue, pain, and isolation	0	20	Recommended		virtual component; broad range of topics.		Orissa, Megan, Brittany, Janet	

					E				
		2020 Points	2022 Possible	Expired? Planned? Completed?	points 2023 (see 2020 possible		Decision	PRIORITY (star	Darryl to check internally within the city of Takoma Park to ensure our recommendations align with
Actions	Description	Earned	points	Recommended?	points)	Notes Recommendation: adjust to mirror		category)	city expectations
						2017: employee assistance program for mental health; delivery of			
	Workplace Wellness was created					monthly newsletter from the employee health and wleiness			
	to improve the health of employees and provide support of their					committee. In 2020 monthly newsletter was not established and			
Workplace Wellness Program	families in making healthier choices	10	15	Expired. Recommended		fewere events from the committee. Need additional events		Orissa, Megan, Janet	
Total	CHOICES	60	120	recommended		reced additional events		bariet	
Category 6: Local Economies	[Parag, Diana] To permit and encourage residents								
	to compost their food scraps and organic waste in order to divert					New one and the city has a composting program. Recommend.			
Onneria Manta Onneration	food waste and other organics from disposal at a landfill.		20			Presentation from Mike confirmed that this is a new action.		Innet Oriena	
Organic Waste Composting	This is an opportunity for		20			triat tris is a flew action.		Janet, Orissa	
	municipalities to promote their sustainable practices and resutts								
	through online member profiles. Municipalities can become eligible								
	for Maryland Green Registry annual awards and participate in							Sophia Yarrow,	
Join Maryland Green Registry Total	annual member contests	0 115	5 270	Planned/incomplete		city should as a first step.		Megan, Janet	
Category 7: Natural Resources	s [Sophia]								
	Goals include to expand urban tree canopies in municipalties that yeild								
	positive environmental, economic, and social benefits to the							Orissa, Megan,	
Tree City USA	community This action establishes a	15	15	Expired				Brittany, Janet	
	stormwater program to address requirements, operations, and								
	maintenance of stormwater and related water quality and quantity							Sophia yarrow,	
Stormwater Management Program	for the municipality	15	15	Expired				Megan, Janet	
	The description for this role involves increasing the								
Stormwater Manager/Coordinator	muncipalities capacity to address stormwater management needs	15	15	Expired				Chiara, Brittany, Janet	
	The fee structure would dedicate financing for the municipality's								
	operations and maintenance, as well as for retrofits and								
Stormwater Fee Structure	redevelopment projects The incentives work to encourage	20	20	Expired					
	property owener bheaviors to engage in land management								
Provide Incentives for Watershed Stewardship on Private lands	practices that promote natural habitats and health watersheds	15	15	Expired				Orissa	
Stewardship on Private lands	These voluntary opportunities are	15	15	Expired				Olissa	
	for citizens who are sufficiently aware of the importance of natural								
Provide voluntary opportuntiies in	habitats and healthy watersheds. This also stretched municipal								
citizen engagement in watershed stewardship	capacity by engaging volunteers in watershed stewardship activities	10	10	Expired					
	The focal point of this action is to increase community members'								
	awareness of, and access to watershed stewardship information								
Facilitate engagement in existing wtershed stewardship opportunities	and resources available through existing programs	10	5	Expired					
	Education is the focus of this action including increased								
	appreciation from community members of the value of a healthy								
	watershed increase in the fundamental understanding by								
	community members of how land management impacts water								
Implement watershed stewardship/ pollution prevention outreach	quality, and increased understanding of how to protect								
program(s)	water quality. This would prepare the town's	0	10						
	priority areas by including stewardship activities, water quality								
Create a Watershed Plan	project opportunities, and implementation of cost estimates	20	20	Expired					
Total		160	270						
Category 8: Planning and Land	d Use [Megan, Chiara] This plan when implemented would								
	help prepare municipalities to maintain an adequate supply of								
Housing and the Comprehensive	quality housing. This includes moderate- and low-income							Sophia Yarrow +	
Plan	affordable options	10	10	Expired				Orissa, Megan	
	This action encourages municipalities to participate in the								
B # 1 # 1 B # 1	Maryland Department of Housing & Community Development (DHCD)								
Participation in DHCD Sustainable Communities	Sustainable Communities designation	20	20	Expired				Orissa, Megan, Brittany, Janet	
Total Category 9: Historic Preservation [N	NEW]. [Janet]	60	105						
J.,	The goals of this action include								
	historic preservationincluding safeguarding the heritage of local								
	jurisdictions, structures and sites that reflect the culture, social,							Caphia V	
Historic Area Zoning Ordinance	political, and architectural history of the region		10					Sophia Yarrow, Megan	
Establsih National Register Historic									
District	buildings, districts, etc These tax incentives are tools		10						
Establish Local Historic Property	used to encourage investment and rehabilitation in historic							Orissa, Brittany,	
Tax Incentives	communities		15					Janet Janet	

Actions	Description	2020 Points Earned	2022 Possible	Expired? Planned? Completed? Recommended?	Expected points 2023 (see 2020 possible	Notes	Decision (Yay/Nay)	your top 2 in each	Darryl to check internally within the city of Takoma Park to ensur our recommendations align with
Become a certified Local	This action encourages municipalities to promote historic preservation	Earned	points	Recommended?	points)	Notes	(Yay/Nay)	Orissa, Megan, Brittany, Janet	city expectations
Government Total	preservation	0	50					Brittarry, Janet	
Category 10: Transportation [NEW]]. [Parag, Megan]								
Bicycle and Pedestrian Plan	This action creates conditions that encourage bicycling and walking This action is intended to develop		15					Orissa, Megan, Brittany, Janet	
Safe Routes to School Program Total	safe routes for children to use when walking or biking to school	0	10 40			Recommend		Sophia Yarrow, Chiara, Brittany	
		665	1310						
		Sum of selected actions	525						

Actions	Description	2020 Points Earned	2022 Possible points	Expired? Planned? Completed? Recommended?	Expected points 2023 (see 2020 possible points)	Notes	Decision (Yay/Nay)	PRIORITY (star your top 2 in each category)	Darryl to check internally within the city of Takoma Park to ensure our recommendations align with city expectations

Actions	Description	2020 Points Earned	2022 Possible points	Expired? Planned? Completed? Recommended?	Expected points 2023 (see 2020 possible points)	Notes	Decision (Yay/Nay)	PRIORITY (star your top 2 in each category)	Darryl to check internally within the city of Takoma Park to ensure our recommendations align with city expectations

Actions	Description	2020 Points Earned	2022 Possible points	Expired? Planned? Completed? Recommended?	Expected points 2023 (see 2020 possible points)	Notes	Decision (Yay/Nay)	PRIORITY (star your top 2 in each category)	Darryl to check internally within the city of Takoma Park to ensure our recommendations align with city expectations

					F				
Actions	Description	2020 Points Earned	2022 Possible points	Expired? Planned? Completed? Recommended?	Expected points 2023 (see 2020 possible points)	Notes	Decision (Yay/Nay)	PRIORITY (star your top 2 in each category)	Darryl to check internally within the city of Takoma Park to ensure our recommendations align with city expectations

Actions	Description	2020 Points Earned	2022 Possible points	Expired? Planned? Completed? Recommended?	Expected points 2023 (see 2020 possible points)	Notes	Decision (Yay/Nay)	PRIORITY (star your top 2 in each category)	Darryl to check internally within the city of Takoma Park to ensure our recommendations align with city expectations

Actions	Description	2020 Points Earned	2022 Possible points	Expired? Planned? Completed? Recommended?	Expected points 2023 (see 2020 possible points)	Notes	Decision (Yay/Nay)	PRIORITY (star your top 2 in each category)	Darryl to check internally within the city of Takoma Park to ensure our recommendations align with city expectations

Actions	Description	2020 Points Earned	2022 Possible points	Expired? Planned? Completed? Recommended?	Expected points 2023 (see 2020 possible points)	Notes	Decision (Yay/Nay)	PRIORITY (star your top 2 in each category)	Darryl to check internally within the city of Takoma Park to ensure our recommendations align with city expectations

Actions	Description	2020 Points Earned	2022 Possible points	Expired? Planned? Completed? Recommended?	Expected points 2023 (see 2020 possible points)	Notes	Decision (Yay/Nay)	PRIORITY (star your top 2 in each category)	Darryl to check internally within the city of Takoma Park to ensure our recommendations align with city expectations
									•